
         

 

 

 

FLORIDA GREEN  
FINANCE AUTHORITY 

 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023 

2:00 P.M. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   



AGENDA 
FLORIDA GREEN FINANCE AUTHORITY 

Town of Lantana 
500 Greynolds Circle 
Lantana, FL 33462 

1-877-873-8017  
Access #9758310 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING & 
PUBLIC HEARING 

September 7, 2023 
2:00 p.m. 

 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication ....................................................................................................................................... Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Consider Resolution No. 2023-06 – Reorganizing the Board ................................................................. Page 2 

E. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

F. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

G. Approval of Minutes 

1. June 8, 2023 Regular Board Meeting .................................................................................................... Page 5 

H. Status/Program Update – Information Report… ...................................................................................... Page 10 

a. Residential 
b. Commercial 

I. Public Hearing 

1. Proof of Publication .......................................................................................................................... Page 18 

2. Receive Public Comments on Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Final Budget 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2023-07 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Final Budget ................... Page 19 

J. Old Business 

K. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2023-08 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Meeting Schedule ........... Page 28 

2. Consider Appointment of Audit Committee & Approval of Evaluation Criteria………………….Page 33 

L. Administrative Matters 

M. Board Member Comments 

N. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 



8/24/23, 1:29 PM Notice

https://floridapublicnotices.com/notices/10455329 1/1

Publication Date
2023-08-18

Subcategory
Miscellaneous Notices

Notice of Public Hearing
and Regular Board Meeting of the
Florida Green Finance Authority
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors (Board) of the Florida Green Finance Authority
(Authority) will hold a Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting on September 7, 2023, at 2:00 P.M. (EST) at the
Town of Lantana located at 500 Greynolds Circle, Lantana, Florida 33462.
The purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive public comment on the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Proposed Final
Budget of the Florida Green Finance Authority. A copy of the Budget and/or the Agenda may be obtained from
the Authoritys website or at the o�ces of the Authority Manager, 2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens,
Florida 33410, during normal business hours. The purpose of the Regular Board Meeting is for the Board to
consider any other business which may properly come before it. The meetings are open to the public and will
be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law. Meetings may be continued as found
necessary to a time and place speci�ed on the record.
Such meeting will involve the use of Communications Media Technology. Members of the public may attend
and participate in the meeting from the Actual Meeting Location, as well as Remote Meeting Locations. Said
locations where members of the public may attend and participate are as follows:
Palm Beach County, FL: Town of Lantana (Actual Meeting Location)
500 Greynolds Circle
Lantana, FL 33462
Sarasota County, FL: City of North Port City Hall (Remote Meeting
Location)
4970 City Hall Boulevard, Room 244
North Port, FL 34286
Escambia County, FL: Whibbs Conference Room (Remote Meeting
Location)
City of Pensacola
City Hall, 1st Floor
222 West Main Street
Pensacola, FL 32502
(2:00 P.M. Eastern/1:00 P.M. Central)
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at this meeting,
such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to ensure that a verbatim record
of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record includes the testimony and evidence
on which the appeal is based.
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special
accommodations or an interpreter to participate at this meeting should contact the Authority Manager at 561-
630-4922 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) days prior to the date of the meeting.
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice.
FLORIDA GREEN FINANCE AUTHORITY
www.�gfa.org
8/18/23 8/25/23 9162759

Page 1



 
 

      Amity R. Barnard, Esq. 
                    Florida Bar Board Certified Attorney in 
                   City, County and Local Government Law 
                   LEED Green Associate 
                   Email: mitty@davislawteam.com  
 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
701 Northpoint Parkway, Suite 205, West Palm Beach, FL 33407 │ p 561-586-7116 

 www.davislawteam.com 
 

♦ LEADING ATTORNEYS IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW AND ETHICS ♦ 
 

September 7, 2023 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 
To: Supervisors Metcalf, Dritz, Messam, Robau and Gallinaro 
Cc: Todd Wodraska, Secretary 
From: Amity Barnard, General Counsel 
 
RE:  Resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the Florida Green Finance Authority, 

Reorganizing the Board of Supervisors to Appoint the Chair and Vice Chair for 
the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 and Continuing the Delegation of the Roles of 
Secretary and Treasurer to Staff; Providing an Effective Date, and for Other 
Purposes 

 
The following describes the above-referenced agenda item:  
 
The Board is asked to consider a Resolution regarding the reorganization of the Board 
of Supervisors. This resolution provides for the appointment of the Chair and Vice Chair 
for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 pursuant to the Second Amended and Restated Interlocal 
Agreement. It further provides for the continued delegation of the officer roles of 
Secretary and Treasurer to Todd Wodraska, Special District Services, Inc., or his 
designee.  
 
This is not a budgetary item and there is no fiscal impact for authorizing this resolution.  
 
General Counsel recommends that the Board pass the above-referenced resolution. 

Page 2



 

  

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-06 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE FLORIDA GREEN 
FINANCE AUTHORITY, REORGANIZING THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS TO 
APPOINT THE CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 AND 
CONTINUING THE DELEGATION OF THE ROLES OF SECRETARY AND 
TREASURER TO STAFF; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE, AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 

 
WHEREAS, the original Interlocal Agreement Between the Florida Green Finance Authority, The 

Town of Lantana and the Town of Mangonia Park established that the Town Manager of Lantana, or 
designee, shall serve as the Chair of the Authority Board for the initial four (4) year term and that a 
representative of Mangonia Park shall serve as the Vice Chair of the Authority Board for the initial four (4) 
year term; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Second Amended and Restated Interlocal Agreement Forming the Florida Green 

Finance Authority (“ILA”) states that the Authority shall be governed by a seven (7) member Board of 
Directors; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority Board reached its full seven (7) member capacity for the first time since 

inception in April 2018; and  
 
WHEREAS, the ILA requires that the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) be governed by a Chair, a Vice 

Chair, a Secretary and a Treasurer; and  
 
WHEREAS, the ILA provides that the Secretary and Treasurer officer roles may be delegated to a 

member of Staff; and  
 
WHEREAS, the ILA requires that the Chair and Vice-Chair be elected from the current Board 

membership for a term of one (1) year to commence on October 1st of each year; and   
 
WHEREAS, the ILA requires that the Board reorganize no later than September 30th of each year for 

the subsequent fiscal year; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Board desires to make the following appointments in accordance with the ILA. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

FLORIDA GREEN FINANCE AUTHORITY AS FOLLOWS:  
 
SECTION 1. The Board of Supervisors of the Florida Green Finance Authority hereby appoints 

_______________________________________________ as Chair of the Board of Supervisors, effective 
October 1, 2023. This appointment shall remain valid for one (1) year.  

 
SECTION 2. The Board of Supervisors of the Florida Green Finance Authority hereby appoints 

_______________________________________________ as Vice Chair of the Board of Supervisors, 
effective October 1, 2023. This appointment shall remain valid for one (1) year. 

 

Page 3



 -2- 
 

SECTION 3. The Board of Supervisors of the Florida Green Finance Authority hereby continues the 
delegation of the officer roles of Secretary and Treasurer to Todd Wodraska, Special District Services, Inc., 
or his designee. This delegation shall remain valid for one (1) year. 

 
SECTION 4.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage and adoption.  

 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of September, 2023.  

 
 
FLORIDA GREEN FINANCE AUTHORITY  
 
By: ______________________________ 

Authority Chairman  
ATTEST:  
 
______________________________ 
Todd Wodraska, Authority Secretary  
 
 
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency 
 
___________________________________  
Amity R. Barnard, Authority General Counsel 

Page 4



MINUTES 
FLORIDA GREEN FINANCE AUTHORITY  

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 8, 2023 

 
 

A. Call to Order 

District Manager Andrew Karmeris called the June 8, 2023, Regular Board Meeting of the Florida 
Green Finance Authority to order at 2:04 p.m. at the Mangonia Park Municipal Center, 1755 East 
Tiffany Drive, Mangonia Park, Florida 33407.   
 

B. Proof of Publication 

Proof of publication was presented showing that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Palm Beach Post and Sarasota Herald Tribune on June 1, 2023, as legally 
required. 
 
 
C. Establish Quorum 

A quorum was established with the following Supervisors present: 
 

Supervisor Jurisdiction  

Chairman Ken Metcalf Town of Mangonia Park Present 

Vice Chair Nicole Dritz Town of Lantana Present 

Wayne Messam Town of Miramar Present 

Nancy Gallinaro City of North Port Present (via telephone) 

 
Others present at the meeting included: 
 

Staff Member Company/Agency 
Andrew Karmeris  Special District Services 
Mitty Barnard  Davis & Associates, P.A. 
Bill Capko Lewis, Longman & Walker (via 

telephone) 
Chelsey Olsen Renew Financial (via telephone) 

 
 

D. Consider Resolution No. 2023-03 – Reorganizing the Board 
 
 
Mr. Karmeris introduced Resolution 2023-03: 

Page 5



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE FLORIDA GREEN 
FINANCE AUTHORITY, REORGANIZING THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS TO 
APPOINT THE CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 AND 
CONTINUING THE DELEGATION OF THE ROLES OF SECRETARY AND 
TREASURER TO STAFF; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE, AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 
 
Mr. Karmeris suggesting keeping the Board slate as is.  
 
A motion made by Supervisor Messam, seconded by Vice Chair Dritz to approve Resolution No. 
2023-03 – Adopting the Board slate as suggested.    
 
The Board was polled: 
 

Supervisor Jurisdiction Vote 
Chairman Ken Metcalf Town of Mangonia Park Yes 
Vice Chair Nicole Dritz Town of Lantana Yes 
Wayne Messam Town of Miramar Yes 
Nancy Gallinaro City of North Port Yes 

 
The motion carried 4-0.  

 
E. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
F. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

 
There we no comments from the Public.  
 
G. Approval of Minutes  

 
a. March 2, 2023 Regular Board Meeting  

 
There was a motion made by Vice Chair Dritz, seconded by Supervisor Messam, to approve the 
minutes of the March 2, 2023 Regular Board Meeting, as presented.  The Board was polled: 
 

Supervisor Jurisdiction Vote 

Chairman Ken Metcalf Town of Mangonia Park Yes 

Vice Chair Nicole Dritz Town of Lantana Yes  

Wayne Messam Town of Miramar Yes 

Nancy Gallinaro City of North Port Yes 

Page 6



 
The motion carried 4-0. 
 
H. Status/Program Update – Information Report 

 
a. Residential  

Ms. Chelsey Olsen provided a program update by reviewing the materials in the agenda package.  
Ms. Olsen also provided an update on the marketing efforts and programs being implemented by 
Renew Financial.  She also added some information regarding State and Federal legislation 
updates.  
 
I.   Old Business 

 
There were no Old Business items to be addressed. 

 
J.     New Business  
 

1.  Consider Resolution No. 2023-04 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Amended 
Budget 

 
Mr. Karmeris presented Resolution No. 2023-04 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE FLORIDA GREEN 
FINANCE AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING AND ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL 
FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022 BUDGET (“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO 
CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
There was a motion made by Vice Chair Dritz, seconded by Supervisor Messam to approve 
Resolution No. 2023-04, as presented.  The Board was polled: 
 

Supervisor Jurisdiction Vote 

Chairman Ken Metcalf Town of Mangonia Park Yes 

Vice Chair Nicole Dritz Town of Lantana Yes  

Wayne Messam Town of Miramar Yes 

Nancy Gallinaro City of North Port Yes 

 
The motion carried 4-0. 
 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2023-05 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Proposed 
Budget 

 

Page 7



Mr. Karmeris presented Resolution No. 2023-05 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-05 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE FLORIDA GREEN FINANCE AUTHORITY, ADOPTING A 
PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
There was a motion made by Vice Chair Dritz, seconded by Chairman Metcalf, to approve 
Resolution No. 2023-05 setting the Public Hearing for September 7th, 2023, as presented.  The 
Board was polled: 
 

Supervisor Jurisdiction Vote 

Chairman Ken Metcalf Town of Mangonia Park Yes 

Vicechair Nicole Dritz Town of Lantana Yes  

Dave Robau City of Pensacola Yes 

Nancy Gallinaro City of North Port Yes 

 
The motion carried 4-0. 
 

3. Discussion of Palm Beach County Litigation Re: Florida PACE Funding Agency 
and Direction on Amicus Curiae Brief 

 
Ms. Barnard presented this item and explained to the Board what an Amicus Curiae Brief is and 
why it may be beneficial for the Florida Green Finance Authority. Ms. Barnard then fielded 
multiple questions from the Board who were very impressed with Ms. Barnard’s presentation.  
 
J.   Administrative Matters 
 
There were no Administrative matters to discuss.  

 
K.  Board Member Comments 
 
Supervisor Messam had questions about consumer complaints and when liens hit the property.  
Ms. Olsen explained the general process and clarified that all contractors sign a participation 
agreement.  
 
L.   Adjournment 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:54 p.m. after a motion by Chairman Metcalf, and a second by 
Vice Chair Dritz.  The motion carried 4-0.  
 
 
 

Page 8



__________________________________  __________________________________ 
       Chairman/Vice Chair     Secretary/Asst. Secretary 

Page 9



 

1 

 

INFORMATION REPORT 

 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 7, 2023   

FGFA PROGRAM: RENEWPACE – PROPERTY ASSESSED CLEAN ENERGY 
PROGRAM 

PURPOSE:  

I. UPDATE ON RENEWPACE RESIDENTIAL PROGRAM 

II. UPDATE ON MARKETING EFFORTS 

III. UPDATE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEGISLATION  

IV. UPDATE ON RPACE ENROLLED JURISDICTIONS 

V. UPDATE ON TAX COLLECTOR AGREEMENTS 

 

BOARD MEMBERS:  
   CHAIR KEN METCALF, TOWN OF MANGONIA PARK  

VICE CHAIR NICOLE DRITZ, TOWN OF LANTANA  
   DAVE ROBAU, CITY OF PENSACOLA 

WAYNE MESSAM, CITY OF MIRAMAR 
NANCY GALLINARO, CITY OF NORTH PORT  
 

 
Background: 
 
RenewPACE is a Program of the Florida Green Finance Authority (the “Authority”) designed to 
offer communities, property owners and capital providers a multitude of options for investing in 
community improvements that save both energy and money. The Authority Board of Supervisors 
(“Board”) is being asked to hear or consider several items for the RenewPACE residential program, 
as well as administrative items related to the management of the Authority:  
 

Discussion:  
 
I. UPDATE ON RENEWPACE RESIDENTIAL PROGRAM  
 
Program Application Statistics (as of 08/10/2023) 
 
The program is contributing to the local goals of creating jobs and saving energy. 

Page 10



 

2 

 Jobs created: 10,145 
 Utility bill savings electricity (lifetime): $ 201,446,979 
 Utility bill savings natural gas (lifetime): $17,595,404 
 Lifetime energy generation & savings:  

o Renewable energy generated (kWh): 816,677,171 
o Energy saved (kWh): 191,616,432  
o Therms saved: 13,964,606 
o Green House Gas Reductions: 360,572 metric tons  

 
Below is a summary of program application statistics. 
 

As of 08/10/2023 11/3/2022 2/13/2023 05/04/2023 8/10/2023 

# Applications 76,973 83,042 88,041 92,990 

Total App Value $1,998,847,438 $2,200,510,414 $2,373,070,878 $2,537,081,583 
Average Assessment 
Value  

$23,126 $23,767 $24,717 25,857 

Notice to Proceed 
(#/$)* 

31,373 / 
$826,930,723 

33,590 / 
$903,820,787 

35,225 / 
$962,255,002 

37,069 / 
$1,022,624,072 

Funded (#/$) 19,133 / 
$447,370,689 

21,619 / 
$527,311,924 

23,699 / 
$596,342,801 

25,543 / 
$661,677,480 

# Active Contractors  605 687 734 782 

# Counties Approved 
(RPACE) 

25 25 25 24 

*Inclusive of funded projects 
 

 
 

0

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

60000

70000

80000

90000

100000

5/31/17 8/22/17 11/29/17 2/1/18 5/15/18 8/15/18 11/9/18 2/12/19 5/9/19 8/8/19 11/1/19 2/5/20 5/12/20 8/6/20 11/6/20 2/4/21 5/7/21 8/6/21 11/4/21 2/10/22 5/5/22 8/5/22 11/3/22 2/13/23 5/4/23 8/10/23

Count of Apps Received, Approved, Funded

Apps Received (#) Apps Received (#) Approved Applications (#) Approved Applications (#) Approved Applications (#) Funded Applicat ions(#)

Page 11



 

3 

  
*Q3 2023 up to 8/10/2023 
 

As of 08/10/2023 # of 
Applications 

Total Application 
Value 

NTP # / $* Funded (#/$) 

Town of Mangonia Park 16 $488,868 10 / $347,777 7 / $153,809 

Town of Lantana  255 $6,970,651 107 / $2,842,981 76 / $1,978,493 

City of Pensacola  90 $2,606,638 6 / $154,709 1 / $28,608  

City of Miramar  2,590 $81,024,275 1,086 / $36,541,503 655 / $20,552,745 

City of North Port 634 $13,645,741 267 / $4,723,305 223 / $3,770,660 

*Inclusive of funded projects 
 
Applications have been submitted for a range of products including air source heat pumps, 
insulation, duct replacement, water heaters, windows, wind-resistant shingles, storm windows, storm 
shutters, doors, central air conditioners, solar, and roofs. 
 

Renewable Energy Project % Energy Efficiency Project % Safety & Resilience Project % 

21% 15% 64% 
 
Program Policy Updates 
 
Per Resolution 2016-03 (Section 9), the Board authorized the Program Administrator to amend the 
Residential Handbook from time to time. Per Exhibit A of the Third-Party Administration Services 
Agreement Section I.3.a.iv, Renew Financial is responsible for maintaining “Program Application & 
Funding Request Forms”. The following is a brief summary of the updates. Renew Financial has 

Page 12



 

4 

provided an opportunity for review of the policy details to the standard working group that includes 
Special District Services, legal counsels, and key partners prior to implementing any new policy. 
 

- Removed Okeechobee County from the Participating Cities list. 
 
Consumer Complaints 
 
Renew Financial tracks consumer complaints. There are currently 44 unresolved complaints. 
Complaints are addressed through outreach to the property owner(s) and contractor (if applicable). 
Complaints were resolved in an average of 48 calendar days. Renew Financial makes every effort to 
address and resolve issues quickly. Delays in resolution may occur depending on availability of the 
parties and degree of the complaint. Resolution resulted in a variety of actions including, but not 
limited to, additional training of contractor, confirmation of key terms with property owner, 
withdraw of application at request of property owner, and refund of a portion of the cost to the 
property owner by the contractor. 
 
Below is a brief summary of complaints (as of 08/10/2023): 

 Number of complaints received and resolved since program launch in 2016: 1,053 
 Complaint Rate: 4% 
 Contractors involved in complaints: 895 
 Most common categories of complaints: Workmanship; Delayed/Incomplete Projects  

   
II. UPDATE ON MARKETING EFFORTS  
 
Any updates will be provided at the Authority Board meeting. 

 
III. UPDATE ON STATE AND FEDERAL LEGISLATION  
 
Any updates will be provided at the Authority Board meeting. 
  
IV. UPDATE ON ENROLLED JURISDICTIONS (see list on the following pages)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



 

5 

 
Map of Residential Opt-Ins:  
 

 

 

Page 14



 

6 

BROWARD  
 Coconut Creek* 
 Cooper City* 
 Coral Springs* 
 Dania Beach* 
 Davie* 
 Deerfield Beach* 
 Fort Lauderdale 
 Hallandale Beach* 
 Hillsboro Beach* 
 Hollywood* 
 Lauderdale-by-the-Sea* 
 Lauderdale Lakes* 
 Lauderhill* 
 Lazy Lake* 
 Lighthouse Point* 
 Margate  
 Miramar 
 North Lauderdale* 
 Oakland Park* 
 Parkland* 
 Pembroke Park* 
 Pembroke Pines 
 Plantation* 
 Pompano Beach 
 Sea Ranch Lakes* 
 Southwest Ranches* 
 Sunrise* 
 Tamarac* 
 Weston* 
 West Park* 
 Wilton Manors* 
 Unincorporated County* 

 
CHARLOTTE (CPACE) 

 Punta Gorda 
 Unincorporated County 

 
 

CITRUS  
 Inverness* 
 Crystal River* 
 Unincorporated County 

 
COLLIER 

 Naples 
 Unincorporated County 

(CPACE) 
 
COLUMBIA 

 Unincorporated County 
(CPACE) 
 

DUVAL 
 Jacksonville (CPACE)  

 
ESCAMBIA  

 Century (CPACE)  
 Pensacola 
 Unincorporated County 

(CPACE) 
 
HIGHLANDS 

 Sebring (CPACE)  
 Lake Placid (CPACE) 
 Avon Park (CPACE) 
 Unincorporated County 

(CPACE) 
 
INDIAN RIVER  

 Fellsmere 
 Sebastian  
 Unincorporated County 

(CPACE) 
 
JEFFERSON 

● Monticello* 
● Unincorporated County 

 
LAKE 

 Eustis (CPACE) 
 Leesburg 
 Mount Dora 

 
LEE 

 Bonita Springs 
 Cape Coral  
 Estero 
 Fort Myers 

 
LEVY 

 Fanning Springs 
 Williston 
 Unincorporated County 

 
MANATEE  

 Bradenton* 

PALM BEACH  
 Atlantis* 
 Belle Glade* 
 Boca Raton* 
 Boynton Beach 
 Briny Breezes* 
 Cloud Lake* 
 Delray Beach 
 Glen Ridge* 
 Golf 
 Greenacres* 
 Gulfstream* 
 Haverhill* 
 Highland Beach* 
 Hypoluxo* 
 Juno Beach* 
 Jupiter* 
 Jupiter Inlet Colony* 
 Lake Clarke Shores* 
 Lake Park* 
 Lake Worth 
 Lantana 
 Loxahatchee Groves* 
 Manalapan* 
 Mangonia Park 
 North Palm Beach 
 Ocean Ridge* 
 Pahokee* 
 Palm Beach* 
 Palm Beach Gardens* 
 Palm Beach Shores 
 Palm Springs* 
 Riviera Beach*  
 Royal Palm Beach* 
 South Bay* 
 South Palm Beach* 
 Tequesta 
 Wellington* 
 West Lake* 
 West Palm Beach  
 Unincorporated County  

 
POLK 

 Haines City 
 Lake Wales 

 
PASCO 

 Port Richey 
 Zephyrhills 
 Unincorporated County 

 
PINELLAS 

 Gulfport (CPACE) 
 
SARASOTA 

 North Port* 
 Sarasota* 

Page 15



 

7 

 Bradenton Beach* 
 Palmetto* 
 Unincorporated County 

 
MARION  

 Unincorporated County 
 

MARTIN  
 Sewall’s Point 
 Stuart 
 Unincorporated County 

 
MIAMI-DADE 

 Aventura 
 Biscayne Park 
 Coral Gables 
 Cutler Bay  
 Doral 
 El Poral 
 Hialeah 
 Hialeah Gardens 
 Homestead 
 Key Biscayne  
 Medley 
 Miami 
 Miami Beach 
 Miami Gardens 
 Miami Lakes 
 Miami Shores Village 
 Miami Springs 
 North Bay Village 
 North Miami 
 North Miami Beach 
 Opa-Locka 
 Palmetto Bay 
 Pinecrest 
 Surfside 
 Sweetwater 
 Virginia Gardens 
 West Miami 
 Unincorporated County 

	
MONROE 

 Islamorada* 
 Key Colony Beach*  
 Key West* 
 Layton* 
 Marathon* 
 Unincorporated County 

 
NASSAU 

 Fernandina Beach  
 

 Venice* 
 Unincorporated County 

 
SEMINOLE  

 Longwood 
 Oviedo 
 Sanford 

 
ST. JOHNS 

 Unincorporated County (CPACE) 
 
SUWANNEE 

 Branford 
 Live Oak 
 Unincorporated County  

 
VOLUSIA 

 Daytona Beach Shores 
 Edgewater 
 New Smyrna Beach 
 Orange City  
 Port Orange  
 Unincorporated County 

(CPACE) 
 
WALTON 

 Unincorporated County (CPACE) 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



 

8 

 
1 Those jurisdictions denoted with an asterisk became Parties to the Authority through the County’s Interlocal 
Agreement. 
 
2 Please note that with regard to Sebastian that while it had signed onto the Original ILA, we are currently in extended 
discussions with this jurisdiction about signing onto to the updated Second Amended and Restated ILA. Until we 
finalize these discussions we have verbally agreed not to activate residential PACE in the jurisdiction until those 
discussions have concluded. 
 
V. UPDATE ON TAX COLLECTOR AGREEMENTS 
 
Uniform Collection Agreements are currently in place with the following county Tax Collector’s 
offices: Alachua, Brevard, Broward, Charlotte, Citrus, Collier, Escambia, Hernando, Highlands, 
Hillsborough, Indian River, Lake, Lee, Levy, Manatee, Marion (re-executed), Martin, Miami-Dade, 
Monroe, Nassau, Okeechobee, Orange, Osceola, Palm Beach, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk, Sarasota, 
Seminole, St. Johns, Suwannee, and Volusia. Duval County is currently being negotiated.  
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

ORANGE  
 Apopka 
 Belle Isle 
 Orlando 
 Winter Garden (CPACE) 
 Winter Haven (CPACE) 
 Winter Park 
 Unincorporated County 

(CPACE) 
 
OSCEOLA  

 Kissimmee* 
 St. Cloud* 
 Unincorporated County 

Page 17



8/24/23, 1:29 PM Notice

https://floridapublicnotices.com/notices/10455329 1/1

Publication Date
2023-08-18

Subcategory
Miscellaneous Notices

Notice of Public Hearing
and Regular Board Meeting of the
Florida Green Finance Authority
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors (Board) of the Florida Green Finance Authority
(Authority) will hold a Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting on September 7, 2023, at 2:00 P.M. (EST) at the
Town of Lantana located at 500 Greynolds Circle, Lantana, Florida 33462.
The purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive public comment on the Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Proposed Final
Budget of the Florida Green Finance Authority. A copy of the Budget and/or the Agenda may be obtained from
the Authoritys website or at the o�ces of the Authority Manager, 2501A Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens,
Florida 33410, during normal business hours. The purpose of the Regular Board Meeting is for the Board to
consider any other business which may properly come before it. The meetings are open to the public and will
be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law. Meetings may be continued as found
necessary to a time and place speci�ed on the record.
Such meeting will involve the use of Communications Media Technology. Members of the public may attend
and participate in the meeting from the Actual Meeting Location, as well as Remote Meeting Locations. Said
locations where members of the public may attend and participate are as follows:
Palm Beach County, FL: Town of Lantana (Actual Meeting Location)
500 Greynolds Circle
Lantana, FL 33462
Sarasota County, FL: City of North Port City Hall (Remote Meeting
Location)
4970 City Hall Boulevard, Room 244
North Port, FL 34286
Escambia County, FL: Whibbs Conference Room (Remote Meeting
Location)
City of Pensacola
City Hall, 1st Floor
222 West Main Street
Pensacola, FL 32502
(2:00 P.M. Eastern/1:00 P.M. Central)
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at this meeting,
such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to ensure that a verbatim record
of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record includes the testimony and evidence
on which the appeal is based.
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special
accommodations or an interpreter to participate at this meeting should contact the Authority Manager at 561-
630-4922 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) days prior to the date of the meeting.
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice.
FLORIDA GREEN FINANCE AUTHORITY
www.�gfa.org
8/18/23 8/25/23 9162759

Page 18



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-07 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE FLORIDA GREEN FINANCE AUTHORITY 
ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 BUDGET.  

 
 WHEREAS, the Florida Green Finance Authority has prepared a Proposed Budget and 
Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 and has held a duly advertised Public 
Hearing to receive public comments on the Proposed Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll; 
and, 
 
 WHEREAS, following the Public Hearing and the adoption of the Proposed Budget and 
Final Assessment Roll, the Florida Green Finance Authority is now authorized to levy non-ad 
valorem assessments upon the properties within the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE FLORIDA GREEN FINANCE AUTHORITY THAT:  
 
 Section 1. The Final Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 
2023/2024 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted, and the assessments 
set forth therein shall be levied. 
 
 Section 2. The Secretary of the Florida Green Finance Authority is authorized to 
execute any and all necessary transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, 
as necessary, to comply with the intent of this Resolution. 
  

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 7th day of September, 2023. 
 

 
ATTEST: FLORIDA GREEN FINANCE AUTHORITY 
  
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 19



 Florida Green
Finance Authority

Final Budget For
Fiscal Year 2023/2024

October 1, 2023 - September 30, 2024

Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



 
 

      Amity R. Barnard, Esq. 
                    Florida Bar Board Certified Attorney in 
                   City, County and Local Government Law 
                   LEED Green Associate 
                   Email: mitty@davislawteam.com  
 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
701 Northpoint Parkway, Suite 205, West Palm Beach, FL 33407 │ p 561-586-7116 

 www.davislawteam.com 
 

♦ LEADING ATTORNEYS IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW AND ETHICS ♦ 
 

September 7, 2023 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 
 
To: Supervisors Metcalf, Dritz, Messam, Robau and Gallinaro 
Cc: Todd Wodraska, Secretary 
From: Amity Barnard, General Counsel 
 
RE:  RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE FLORIDA GREEN 

FINANCE AUTHORITY, ESTABLISHING A REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF 
SAID DISTRICT MEETINGS; PROVIDING A PROCESS FOR RE-SCHEDULING 
REGULAR MEETINGS DUE TO UNFORESEEN CIRCUMSTANCES 
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE LACK OF A QUORUM; PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

 
The following describes the above-referenced agenda item:  
 
The Board is asked to consider a Resolution regarding establishment of the regular 
meeting schedule for fiscal year 2023/2024 and setting the time and location of such 
meetings. This resolution also provides for a process for the rescheduling of regular 
meetings due to unforeseen circumstances (e.g., lack of quorum).  
 
 
 
 
 
This is not a budgetary item and there is no fiscal impact for authorizing this resolution.  
 
General Counsel recommends that the Board pass the above-referenced resolution. 

Page 28



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-08 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
FLORIDA GREEN FINANCE AUTHORITY, ESTABLISHING A 
REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 
AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF SAID DISTRICT 
MEETINGS; PROVIDING A PROCESS FOR RE-SCHEDULING 
REGULAR MEETINGS DUE TO UNFORESEEN CIRCUMSTANCES 
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE LACK OF A QUORUM; 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Florida Green Finance Authority to establish a 

regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2023/2024; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Florida Green Finance Authority desires to 

adopt the regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2023/2024, including meeting locations and 

times, as set forth in Exhibit “A”; and  

WHEREAS, due to the fact that unforeseen circumstances occur from time to time 

which may require a regularly scheduled meeting to have to be re-scheduled, including but not 

limited to the lack of a quorum to conduct business, the Board of Supervisors further desires to 

provide for an administrative process to effectuate such regular meeting re-scheduling when 

needed.   

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE FLORIDA GREEN FINANCE AUTHORITY, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are true and correct, and are hereby adopted. 

 
Section 2. The regular meeting schedule, time and location for meetings of the 

Florida Green Finance Authority for fiscal year 2023/2024 which is attached hereto as Exhibit 

“A”, is hereby adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 

Section 3. The Board of Supervisors directs the Secretary of the Florida Green 

Finance Authority to publish the adopted regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2023/2024. 

Section 4. In the event that a regularly scheduled meeting as set forth on Exhibit “A” 

hereto has to be re-scheduled due to unforeseen circumstances, including but not limited to the 

lack of a quorum to conduct business, the Secretary of the Florida Green Finance Authority is 

hereby authorized and directed to re-schedule such meeting to an available date and time, 

Page 29



2 
 

preferably at the same location as the originally scheduled meeting if possible, falling as soon as 

practical after the regularly scheduled meeting date.  In such event, the Secretary of the Florida 

Green Finance Authority shall convene the originally scheduled meeting for the sole purpose of 

announcing on the record the date, time and location of the re-scheduled meeting.  The Florida 

Green Finance Authority General Counsel shall also attend the convening of the originally 

scheduled meeting and shall be present for the announcement of the date, time and place of the 

re-scheduled meeting. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 7th day of September, 2023. 

 
ATTEST: FLORIDA GREEN FINANCE AUTHORITY 
  
 
 
 
By:                                                                       By:                
      Secretary/Assistant Secretary                              Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 30



 

 

FLORIDA GREEN FINANCE AUTHORITY  
FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors of the Florida Green Finance 
Authority will hold Regular Meetings at 2:00 p.m. EST on the following dates at the specified 
locations: 
 
Meetings to be held at the Town of Mangonia Park Municipal Center located at 1755 East 
Tiffany Drive, Mangonia Park, Florida 33407 on the following dates: 
 

December 7, 2023 
June 6, 2024 

 
Meetings to be held at the Town of Lantana located at 500 Greynolds Circle, Lantana, 
Florida 33462 on the following dates: 
 

March 7, 2024 
September 12, 2024 

 
The purpose of these meetings is to conduct any business coming before the Board.  Meetings are 
open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law.  Copies 
of the Agenda for any of the meetings may be obtained from the Authority’s website or by 
contacting the Authority’s Manager at 561-630-4922 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922. 
 
Such meetings will involve the use of Communications Media Technology.  Members of the public 
may attend and participate in the meeting(s) from the meeting location, as well as a Remote 
Location.  Said locations where members of the public may attend and participate are as follows: 
 
Palm Beach County, FL: Town of Mangonia Park Municipal Center 
 1755 East Tiffany Drive 
 Mangonia Park, FL 33407 
 (on the specified dates as indicated above) 
 
Palm Beach County, FL: Town of Lantana Town Hall 
 500 Greynolds Circle 
 Lantana, FL 33462 
 (on the specified dates as indicated above) 
 
Sarasota County, FL:   City of North Port City Hall (Remote Meeting Location) 
   4970 City Hall Boulevard, Room 244 
   North Port, FL 34286 
  
Escambia County, FL:   Whibbs Conference Room (Remote Meeting Location) 
   City of Pensacola 
   City Hall, 1st Floor 
   222 West Main Street 
   Pensacola, FL 32502 
   (2:00 P.M. Eastern/1:00 P.M. Central) 
 

Page 31



 

 

If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at these 
meetings, such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to ensure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record 
includes the testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 
special accommodations or an interpreter to participate at any of these meetings should contact the 
District Manager at 561-630-4922 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) days prior 
to the date of the particular meeting. 
 
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 
 
FLORIDA GREEN FINANCE AUTHORITY  
 
www.flgfa.org 
 
PUBLISH:  PALM BEACH POST (PALM BEACH) ___/___/___ 
 SARASOTA HERALD-TRIBUNE (SARASOTA) ___/___/___
 PENSACOLA NEWS JOURNAL (ESCAMBIA) ___/___/___ 
  
 
 
 

Page 32



Ability of Personnel (10 Points). 

Proposer’s Experience (10 Points). 

Understanding of Scope of Work (10 Points). 

Ability to Furnish the Required Services (10 Points). 

Price (10 Points). 

Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36


	Florida Green Finance Authority - September 7, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2023-06 – Reorganizing the Board
	June 8, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Status/Program Update – Information Report
	Public Hearing
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2023-07 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Final Budget

	Consider Resolution No. 2023-08 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Meeting Schedule
	Consider Appointment of Audit Committee & Approval of Evaluation Criteria




